
Select Board Minutes 

Friday, June 14, 2023 
 9:00am 

 
 

The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with Chapter 2 of the Acts of 
2023, An Act Making Appropriations for the Fiscal Year 2023 to Provide for Supplementing Certain 
Existing Appropriations and for Certain Other Activities and Projects, and signed into law on March 29, 
2023, this meeting was conducted via remote participation.  
 
Select Board participants:    
Erin McBee, Charles Oliver, Don Ludwig, Kara Minar 
Rich Maiore was absent. Vice Chair Erin McBee chaired the meeting 
Town Department participants:   
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro, Finance Director Jared 
Mullane and Executive Assistant Julie Doucet 
 
FY23 Year End Transfers (Attachment A) 
Jared Mullane shared a breakdown of the necessary transfers. He provided explanation on some of the 
notable items. 

Kara Minar asked about funds allocated for an ARPA consultant. Mullane explained this funding is 
ongoing as annual reporting is required through 2026. She also asked what the cost for moving staff to 
the Hildreth House will be. Marie Sobalvarro said the estimate is $3100 for a one day move. 

Charles Oliver asked if these transfers would reduce our free cash. Mullane said it would not. 

By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, Ludwig – aye, Mairoe – aye, the board voted unanimously to 
Ludwig approve transfers as highlighted by Finance Director Jared Mullane.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15pm 

 



Select Board Minutes 

Tuesday, July 18, 2023 
 7:00pm 

 
 

The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with Chapter 2 of the Acts of 
2023, An Act Making Appropriations for the Fiscal Year 2023 to Provide for Supplementing Certain 
Existing Appropriations and for Certain Other Activities and Projects, and signed into law on March 29, 
2023, this meeting was conducted via remote participation.  
 

Select Board participants:    
Erin McBee, Charles Oliver, Don Ludwig, Kara Minar 
Rich Maiore was absent. Vice Chair Erin McBee chaired the meeting 
Town Department participants:   
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro, Executive Assistant 
Julie Doucet 
Additional participants: 
Bonnie Chandler, Tom Cotton, Jim Lee, Pat Jennings 
 

Board of Registrars appointment  
Longtime resident Bonnie Chandler expressed her interest in serving to help with elections.  
By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, Minar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously Bonnie Chandler to the Board of Registrars. 
 

Harvard Conservation Trust restriction Mettacomett Path/Jacob Gates Rd 
Trust members John Lee and Tom Cotton were present to explain the benefits of this restriction and 
answers any questions. They thanked the family for their patience through this process. The restriction 
includes 27 acres. By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Minar – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, 
the board voted unanimously to approve the conservation restriction on Mettacomett Path and Jacob 
Gates Road as described.   
 

Historical Society upcoming event 
Pat Jennings announced the Historical Society is hosting a program to mark the 250th anniversary of the 
Boston Tea Party and Harvard’s Elijah Houghton who was here. The event will be held on September 9th 
and they invite all to attend. 
 

Minutes 
By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the bord voted unanimously to 
approve minutes from 6/6, 6/20 and 6/21. 
 

Annual appointment corrections 
Executive Assistant Julie Doucet outlined appointment terms that needed adjusting: 

• Planning Board - John McCormack from one alternate to full three-year term 
• Conservation Commission – Paul Willard to one year associate 
• Historical Commission - Marjike Vallaeys to one year alternate  

 



By a roll call vote, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, Minar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to approve appointment corrections. 
 

Staff Report/Updates (Attachment A) 
 

Open Space Committee appointment 
By a roll call vote, Minar – aye, McBee – aye, Ludwig – aye, Oliver – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to appoint Kerri Green to the Open Space Committee as Agricultural Advisory Committee 
member.  
 

Resignation of Corey Dufresne from the Permanent Building Committee 
The board recognized the departure of Corey Dufresne from the committee. They thanked him for his 
contributions. 
 

FY24 Goals (Attachment B) 
Rich Maiore asked his fellow board member if the draft goals were captured accurately. All agreed.  
 

Review and discuss budget calendar for the 2024 annual town meeting 
Town Administrator Tim Bragan reviewed the draft FY25 budget memorandum which included 
important dates for their consideration. They decided to move their second meeting in February to the 
27th to avoid school vacation week. They discussed how the town election date will need to be adjusted 
due to the earlier town meeting. A date was not chosen. 
 

After some discussion on how to handle the budget parameters they agreed to ask departments to 
submit two budgets; level funded and level service. This will allow for the proper amount of due diligent 
during a budget cycle that may prove to be challenging. All agreed this will allow for thoughtful 
consideration of choices that may be required. 
 

Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro created a new budget calendar format for easy 
reference. In addition, they reviewed the Capital Planning and Investment memorandum which required 
submission by September 1st.  
 

Select Board Reports 
Erin McBee reported the Planning Board is working on the Open Space Residential Design Bylaw for the 
fall town meeting. The proposed project on Ayer Rd is ongoing as well as the MBA Community 
Guidelines. 
 

Executive Session per MGL Ch. 30A, s. 21(a)2 
By a roll call vote, Minar–aye, Oliver – aye, McBee– aye, Ludwig – aye, Maiore – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to enter executive session at 8:00pm as per MGL 30A Sec. 21.2 To conduct strategy 
sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel or to conduct collective bargaining 
sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion personnel. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:20pm. 
Documents referenced: 
Chandler vol form – dated 6.14.2023   Budget memos – dated 8.4.2023   
CR materials – dated June 2023   CPIC memo – dated 8.6.2023 
Dufresne resignation – date 6.15.2023  FY25 Budget calendar - draft 
SB Goals – FY24 

































Michael	Eldredge

Harvard	Lions	Club

PO	BOX	268

Harvard

4	Pond	Road,	field	in	front	of	library

Saturday,	September	16,	2023	3:00	PM	to	9:00	PM

✔

September	16,	2023

508-736-3498 michael.eldredge@primetals.c

om

MA 01451

Lions	c lub	Fall	Festival	where	we	will	have	live	music 	and	be	serving	beer,	c ider,	and	wine.

$50.00

$100.00

$50.00
$50.00
$100.00

$50.00



07-06-2023



Items for Suplus Vote: 

DPW: Redundant and/or unused dilapidated equipment. 

Hot Box trailer (aka asphalt recycling trailer, used for keeping asphalt hot when filling holes); 

last used in November 2022 as we are now using our new Hot Box trailer and no longer 

need this. Town of Warwick is interested. (1) Recommend intermunicipal sale. 

Fire trailer (has been parked ‘in the weeds’ at the DPW since 2016); negligible value. (1) 

Recommend govdeals.com posting and sale. 

HAS: Surplus radios, all working when taken out of service in 2018. Recommend govdeals.com posting and 

sale. 

Motorola CP200 handheld VHF radio w/ battery and antenna (50) 

Motorola CP200 handheld VHF radio w/ belt clip and antenna (NO BATTERY) (1) 

Motorola NU20-C140150-I3 power supply (31) 
Charge base for Motorola CP200 (46) 
C7-type cable for wall outlet (31) 
Extra antennas for CP200 (3) New in package 
Extra belt clip for CP200 (11) 

 

Park and Recreation: Sailing-related equipment, somewhat dilapidated. Recommend govdeals.com 

posting and sale. 

 

 

At Beach

2 Wind Surfer Boards (no masks or sails) -$                     

4 Sunfish Sailboats with Rigging, Daggerboards & rudders 500.00$              

4 Extra Sunfish dagger boards & Rudders 200.00$              

4 Extra rigs (Masts, Booms & lines) with no sails 50.00$                

1 Aluminum boat (some leaks) 400.00$              

1 9.8hp Nissan 4 Stroke motor boat engine (not running) 100.00$              

4 Kayaks (poor shape) -$                     

3 Canoes 25.00$                

At DPW

1 1961 Cape Cod Mercury sailboat w/trailer 1,000.00$          

1 Canoe - poor condition -$                     

1 Wind Surf Board -$                     

1 Aluminum boat - poor condition -$                     



���������	
�������������
������������������������������������������� !"����#$�%&'(! �%)*+��,-.-/0/.�102/3�45*�2*'%�6�&�&���#7�&�&�$+&�8&�"9%&!��8):5&�'��;�7&(8&�����%��7&(8&���$+&�8&�"9%&!��8):6'((��&("��<��"�� &("��<��"�$ +&�#��!��#)5&�'��9�#+&�=��>���%��#'���&"�+� �<'#+�%��#+'��%���'���&�"�?�##'���#+��#�������#+��&���"&�>���#+'��*���"&@A���(� #7�&�"�%��#'��!��B�<'((�?��?�&��%&((�?�<��?�'�#�<'#+���%��?' ��&�"��&#'��&(��>�����%�8&(!����6� &����#+��#����'��"'��&��"C�<�����"�#������ &���'��"'�?��&(��>�#+�� +'??'���C��#+��<'���#+��"'��&��� &���?��&"�'><�� +'?�'#�&�"�"�%?�#+�� +'??'����'��#+��?'(��&#�#+��DEF!��G���'"�&�<�� &%���?�<'#+�'��<��?�#�#+�� +'??'����'�#+��#�&�+� �%?& #���&���%'���#+��#�&�+�'��'� '���&#�"�H'#�'��&���#�&�7'��#���C�%&@7��IJ�D6KC����'#�<��A#�7��&� �&L@&%���#��>� +'?�M!��*+���#+���&(#���&#'8��'��#��+'����?� '>' &((@�>�����%�8&(�&�"�"'�?��&(!��*+��#����'���%&((������+DEF�H���%�M� &�� �#�'#!F�� &��"'� ����&#�+�&�'��C�'>�@���('=�!#+&�=�@����







msobalvarro
Highlight

msobalvarro
Highlight



msobalvarro
Highlight

msobalvarro
Highlight

msobalvarro
Highlight

msobalvarro
Highlight











8/3/23, 8:41 AM 

Two outstanding issues 

Tim Bragan 

Thu 7/13/2023 2:54 PM 

To:Rich Maiore <rich@rocketsocialimpact.com> 

Mail - Tim Bragan - Outlook 

Cc:Marie Sobalvarro < msobalvarro@harvard-ma.gov> ;Julie Doucet <jdoucet@harvard-ma.gov> 

Rich, 

I had a great conversation with counsel  
 Here are the results of that conversation. 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

Non-citizen appointments to voting positions on local boards and committees -
First, there was confusion involved during Counsel's first response on this as I used the P lanning Board as an 
example and Counsel did not remember that it was an appointed as opposed to an elected position and thus 
his initial response was no. Having gone back and said it was for appointed positions to appointed boards and 
committees he has the following: 

Neither State Law nor the Town's Bylaws prohibit such a practice although it is not a common practice and, in 
Harvard particularly, he does not know of it happening before. This is not to say it cannot happen, it can. While 
there is no law against it the decision is up to the board or committee with the appointing authority as to 
wheteher or not they wish to do so. For example, Deer Mangement is appointed by ConCom and while it may 
be legal to appoint a non-resident the ConCom is within its legal authority to not make such an appointment. 
The law is silent on these types of appointments but it also does not take the authority away from the 
appointing authority to appoint whichever individual, resident or non-resident, it wishes. The same would be 
true for HCIC and it would be a decision of the Select Board. Counsel did say that if an appointment came up 
for a normally elected position the appointing board did have the restriction of having to appoint a registered 
voter, which is a local resident. He pointed out that Harvard is unique and that this also included Devens 
residents which are registered voters in Harvard. 

Hope this helps clear things up and stops the emails heading your way. 

Tim 

Timothy P. Bragan 
13 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA 01451 

tbragan@harvard-ma.gov 

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMkADlxOGFiZTk5LTZmODEtNGExZC1 hOTAyLWQ40GRiMT JkM2IzMQBGAAAAAAD7WP2dkYgMQpEGxA2... 1/1 


	FINAL final packet 080823
	Final packet 080323
	Final packet 080323
	interim packet
	Meeting packet for August 8.pdf


	Final packet 080323
	Items for Suplus Vote


	ELM tree
	FINAL final packet 080823
	Final packet 080323
	Final packet 080323
	interim packet
	Bromfield House Lease highlights for 080823

	Election Calendars for April 9 and May 7 Election Dates


	Non Citizen Appointments and Transfer Station Sticker Issues_Redacted




